

City of Whitehall  
Ordinance Amendments for 06-09-2015

10.04.075 Limited Time Parking

- d) Fifteen (15) minute Parking Limit:
- 1) Scranton Street - On the south side of Scranton Street first stall east of the Alley
  - 2) Scranton Street – One Stall on the north side of Scranton Street east of Main Street

Amended 6-9-2015

**ADOPTED:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**Rod Moen, Mayor**

**ATTEST:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**Ashley Slaby, Clerk**

**I, Ashley Slaby, Clerk of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, WI certify that this document is a certified, true copy of the original.**

**On this \_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_\_**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Ashley Slaby

Notary Public Seal

\_\_\_\_\_  
Notary Signature

My Commission Expires \_\_\_\_\_

**Certified this \_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2015 in Trempealeau County, Wisconsin**

Amendment to Chapter 2.12.030

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS

2.12.030 Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the City Council shall be held on the second (2<sup>nd</sup>) Tuesday of each calendar month, at **6:00 p.m.** Any regular meeting falling on a legal holiday shall be held the next following secular day at the same hour and place.

The above and foregoing ordinance is duly adopted by the Whitehall Common Council at a regular meeting held on the \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2011

**ADOPTED:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**Rod Moen, Mayor**

**ATTEST:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**Karen Witte, Clerk**

5.04.140 Closing Hours. No person shall sell intoxicating liquors or fermented malt beverages during the hours specified below as closing hours, and no premises for which the following licenses are issued may remain open during the hours specified in this section as closing hours:

a) Class A Beer Licenses. Class A premises may remain open for the conduct of their regular business, but may not sell fermented malt beverages between 12 midnight and 6 a.m. (Wis. Stats. 125.32(3)(b))

b) Class A Liquor Licenses. No premises for which a Class A Liquor license or permit has been issued may remain open for the sale of intoxicating liquor between the hours of 9 p.m. and 6 a.m. (Wis. Stats. 125.68(4)(b))

c) Class B Beer and Liquor Licenses. No premises for which a Class B license or permit is issued may remain open between the hours of 2 a.m. and 6 a.m., except on Saturday and Sunday, the closing hours shall be between 2:30 a.m. and 6 a.m. and on January 1<sup>st</sup>, premises operating under a Class B license or permit are not required to close. (Wis. Stats. 125.32(3)(a) and 125.68(4)(c)). Between 12 midnight and 6 a.m. no person may sell fermented malt beverages or intoxicating liquors on Class B licensed premises in an original unopened package, container or bottle or for consumption away from the premises. (Wis. Stats. 135.32(3)(am) and 125.68(4)(c))

d) Exemption. Hotels and restaurants whose principal business is the furnishing of food, drinks or lodging to patrons, bowling alleys, indoor horseshoe-pitching facilities, curling clubs, and golf courses may remain open for the conduct of their regular business but may not sell intoxicating liquor or fermented malt beverages during the closing hours. (Wis. Stats. 125.68(4)(c))  
(Amended January 12, 1988)(Amended April 10, 2012)

Ordinance Amendments for 03-10-2015

10.04.075 Limited Time Parking

b) Two (2) Hour Parking Limit:

7) Lincoln Street- North Side of Lincoln from Park Street for first eight stalls as marked with signs

8) Ervin Street- South Side of Ervin Street From County Road D to termini at Cemetery as marked with signs

9) Park Street- East Side of Park Street mid-block from Ervin Street to Hobson Street as marked with signs

10.04.076 Miscellaneous Parking Restrictions

e) Winter/ Snow Emergency Parking Restrictions:

Each time two or more inches of snow accumulates upon the public streets and so long as that snow remains unclear, no vehicle shall be parked or left standing upon any such street or city right of way between 12 midnight and 6 a.m. except in the business district where in no vehicle shall be parked or left standing between the hours of 3 a.m. and 6 a.m. until a street is plowed curb to curb.

Chapter 11.08

ANIMALS

Sections:

- 11.08.010 Horses and Livestock
- 11.08.020 Dogs
- 11.08.030 Penalties

11.08.010 Horses and Livestock. Horses and livestock shall be permitted within parks only upon authorization by City Permit except that horses may be ridden upon such paths or trails as expressly designated to be used for that purpose. (July 29, 1976, Sec. 11.08.020)

11.08.020 Dogs. No dogs shall be allowed in the parks except in designated areas and it shall be attended and on a leash or tether at all times. (July 29, 1976, Sec. 11.08.040)

11.08.030 Penalties. Penalties for violations of 11.08.010 and 11.08.020 shall be as follows: \$25.00 for the first offense; \$50.00 for the second offense within one year of the first offense, and \$100.00 for the third offense within one year of the second offense. (New Section)(Amended October 9, 2012)

## Chapter 13.16

### BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY

#### Sections:

13.16.010	Members
13.16.020	Term of Office
13.16.030	Authorized Acts
13.16.040	Compensation
13.16.050	Policy
13.16.060	Audit

13.16.010 Members. A Board of Commissioners for the Municipal Electric Utility is hereby created to be composed of five (5) Commissioners approved by the Common Council of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, Wisconsin, to be known as the "Electric Utility Commission of Whitehall". The Common Council shall be represented on the Utility Commission, but Council members shall not comprise a majority of membership on the Utility Commission.

13.16.020 Term of Office. Commissioners shall be nominated by the Mayor and shall be approved by the Common Council for a term, beginning on the first day of October, for five (5) year staggered terms. Each Commissioner shall hold office until a successor is appointed and ~~qualified~~[approved by the Common Council](#).

13.16.030 Authorized Acts. The Commissioners shall choose from among their ~~numbers~~members: 1) a President, 2) a Vice President and 3) a Secretary. They may utilize the services of the City Engineer. They may make rules for their own proceedings and of the government of their department; they shall keep books of account, in the manner and for provided by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin, which shall be open to the public. The Commission may request the services of city employees, facilities and equipment and pay to the city for these services on a time and material basis as set by the Common Council.~~The departmental e~~Utility Expenditures ~~if approved by the Commission shall be and signed by the President and Secretary, or in the absence of the President or Secretary the Vice President,~~forwarded to the City Treasurer for payment from the appropriate utility account. ~~will be paid by the City Treasurer.~~ The City Treasurer shall prepare checks for the signatures of those authorized by the Commission through Administrative Rule. Once signed, the City Treasurer shall disburse payment. The Commission may request approval from the Common Council that all utility receipts be paid directly to the City Treasurer, who shall deposit those receipts in the appropriate utility account. The Commission may have the City Treasurer report all expenditures approved by the Utility Commission monthly. The Commission shall have power to take entire charge and management of such utility and to appoint a superintendent and establish employee compensation. The Superintendent shall supervise the operation of the utility, with the general assistance of the City Administrator, the Mayor and the Common Council of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, Wisconsin.(1960 Code, .sec. 7.06(4)) (Amended 2-14-2012.)

13.16.040 Compensation. Commissioners shall ~~be receive~~ compensated~~ion~~ for all meetings attended. The Commission shall, from time to time, set the amount for meeting attendance.~~Compensation amounts shall from time to time be reviewed and set by the Common Council of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, Wisconsin.~~(1960 Code, Sec. 7.06(5)). (Amended 2-14-2012)

13.16.50 Policy. The Commission shall establish Administrative Rules to govern the Utility operations to cover employees' duties, customer rates, services, rules, termination procedures, and expenditures of funds, commission meeting procedures and other appropriate policies. (Added 2-14-2012)

13.16.60 Audit. The funds and accounts of the Utility shall be audited annually by a certified public accountant and shall be open to the public for inspection.

## Chapter 13.16

### BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY

Sections:

13.16.010	Members
13.16.020	Term of Office
13.16.030	Authorized Acts
13.16.040	Compensation
13.16.050	Policy
13.16.060	Audit

13.16.010 Members. A Board of Commissioners for the Municipal Electric Utility is hereby created to be composed of five (5) Commissioners approved by the Common Council of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, Wisconsin, to be known as the "Electric Utility Commission of Whitehall". The Common Council shall be represented on the Utility Commission, but Council members shall not comprise a majority of membership on the Utility Commission.

13.16.020 Term of Office. Commissioners shall be nominated by the Mayor and shall be approved by the Common Council for a term, beginning on the first day of October, for five (5) year staggered terms. Each Commissioner shall hold office until a successor is appointed and qualified.

13.16.030 Authorized Acts. The Commissioners shall choose from among their numbers a President, a Vice President and a Secretary. They may utilize the services of the City Engineer. They may make rules for their own proceedings and of the government of their department; they shall keep books of account, in the manner and for provided by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin, which shall be open to the public. The departmental expenditures if approved and signed by the President and Secretary, or in the absence of the President or Secretary the Vice President, will be paid by the City Treasurer. The Commission shall have power to take entire charge and management of such utility and to appoint a superintendent and establish employee compensation. The Superintendent shall supervise the operation of the utility, with the general assistance of the City Administrator, the Mayor and the Common Council of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, Wisconsin.(1960 Code, .sec. 7.06(4)) (Amended 2-14-2012.)

13.16.040 Compensation. Commissioners shall receive compensation or all meetings attended. Compensation amounts shall from time to time be reviewed and set by the Common Council of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, Wisconsin. (1960 Code, Sec. 7.06(5)).(Amended 2-14-2012)

13.16.50 Policy. The Commission shall establish Administrative Rules to govern the Utility operations to cover employees' duties, customer rates, services, rules, termination procedures, and expenditures of funds, commission meeting procedures and other appropriate policies. (Added 2-14-2012)

13.16.60 Audit. The funds and accounts of the Utility shall be audited annually by a certified public accountant and shall be open to the public for inspection.

**ADOPTED:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**Rod Moen, Mayor**

**ATTEST:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**Karen Witte, Clerk**

**I, Karen Witte, Clerk of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, WI certify that this document is a certified, true copy of the original.**

**On this \_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_\_**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Karen Witte, Clerk

Notary Public Seal

\_\_\_\_\_  
Notary Signature

My Commission Expires \_\_\_\_\_

**Certified this \_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2012 in Trempealeau County, Wisconsin**

Chapter 13.16

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY

Sections:

13.16.010	Members
13.16.020	Term of Office
13.16.030	Authorized Acts
13.16.040	Compensation
13.16.050	Policy
13.16.060	Audit

13.16.010 Members. A Board of Commissioners for the Municipal Electric Utility is hereby created to be composed of five (5) Commissioners approved by the Common Council of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, Wisconsin, to be known as the "Electric Utility Commission of Whitehall". The Common Council shall be represented on the Utility Commission, but Council members shall not comprise a majority of membership on the Utility Commission.

13.16.020 Term of Office. Commissioners shall be nominated by the Mayor and shall be approved by the Common Council for a term, beginning on the first day of October, for five (5) ,year staggered terms. Each Commissioner shall hold office until a successor is appointed and qualified.

13.16.030 Authorized Acts. The Commissioners shall choose from among their numbers a President, a Vice President and a Secretary. They may utilize the services of the City Engineer.They may make rules for their own proceedings and of the government of their department; they shall keep books of account, in the manner and for provided by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin, which shall be open to the public. The departmental expenditures if approved and signed by the President and Secretary, or in the absence of the President or Secretary the Vice President, will be paid by the City Treasurer.. The Commission shall have power to take entire charge and management of such utility and to appoint a superintendent and establish employee compensation The Superintendent shall supervise the operation of the utility with the general assistance of the City Administrator, the Mayor and the Common Council of the City of Whitehall, Trempealeau County, Wisconsin. (1960 Code, .sec. 7.06(4)).

13.16.040 Compensation. Commissioners shall receive compensation or all meetings attended. Compensation amounts shall from time to time be reviewed and set by the Common Council of the City of Whitehall,



Trempealeau County, Wisconsin. (1960 Code, Sec. 7.06(5)).

13.16.50 Policy. The Commission shall establish Administrative Rules to govern the Utility operations to cover employees' duties, customer rates, services, rules, termination procedures, expenditures of funds, commission meeting procedures and other appropriate policies.

13.16.60 Audit. The funds and accounts of the Utility shall be audited annually by a certified public accountant and shall be open to the public for inspection.